
 
 

To: Governing Body 
From: John Sullivan, Director of Public Works  

Date: April 8, 2025 
Re: Monthly Status Report 

 
 
 
 

o CCLIP funding: The project plans are being developed.  The survey is complete. 
 

o Storm Debris Removal:    FEMA came back wanting more information which I supplied.  I think 
it has now gone to the Kansas Department of Emergency Management for approval which I 
did not know was in the plan.   

 
o Public Works Replacement Vehicle:      The warning lights have been installed but are not wired 

yet.  I will be working on getting this completed. 
 

o Repairs to Signals, W. 47th Street and W. 47th Place and Rainbow:     I have made an inquiry 
as to the status of the parts and repair.  Our contractor dropped the ball on this project.  The 
parts are ordered and will be installed as soon as they are received. 

 
o Leaf Pickup Program:    We conducted a one-time pass beginning on March 24th as a spring 

leaf cleanup.  We collected 50 Cubic Yards of leaves. 
 

o Mission Road Project, 2025:    This project has not had a preconstruction meeting yet and a 
construction schedule has not been provided as of yet.  The Gas Company is still working on 
main and service replacements.  We have now been informed that the water district would like 
to replace 500 feet of main on the Westwood side of Mission Road from W. 53rd Street to W. 
50th Terrace.  We are working with both utilities to determine how this might impact on our 
Mission Road project. 

 
o W. 47th Place Complete Street Project: This evening I will be presenting for your consideration 

a final design and construction engineering contract with Uhl Engineering.  The project if 
approved to move forward will be constructed in 2026. 
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